January 23, 1991

‘.
! Docket No, 50-382

MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas P, Gwynn, Acting Director
Project Directorate [V-l
Division of Reactor Prnjects 111, IV, and V
O0ffice of Nuclear Reector Regulation

FROM: David wWigginton, Senfor Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-1
Division of Reactor Projects 111, 1V, end V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ENTERGY OPERATIONS, INC.
REGARDING WATERFORD 2 REFUELING PLANS

DATE & TIME: February 7, 1981
1:00 pm

LOCATION: One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room 13B9

PURPOSE : Licensee management presentation on refueling activities
scheduled for outage to begin end of March 1991, Brief
discussion on Commitment Tracking and Integrated
Scheduling of Safety Modifications for Refueling,

PARTICIPARNTS: NRC UTILITY
B Boger . Barkhurst
M. Virgilio R. Burski
T. Gwynn J. McGaha
D. Wigginton L. Laughlin

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

David Wigointor, Senfor Project Manager
Project Directorate V-l

Division of Reactor Projects 111, IV, end V
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

*Meetings between NRC technical staft and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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